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1. Good morning! Will this bid be replacing Bid ITB-16-047-HR? 

 
Answer: No, this bid will be replacing ITB-16-060-HR Maintenance and Repair 
Operations (MRO) Materials, Equipment and Supplies. 

 
2. Hope all is well.  Question? I can’t seem to find anything to open.  Am I missing 

something?  Is this one of those big 6 month quotes. 
 

Answer: You can find the spreadsheet containing 9 different tabs, each one with a list 
of items to be quoted in the Bid document on our website (link below) the duration of 
the quotes sent will be for 18 months. 
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm  
 

3. I would like to get more information regarding this ITB, we has been looking for 
opportunities in the maintenance department, we have trade licenses is this pool of 
contractors must to have any specific certification or license? 

 
Answer: This ITB is not for services, it is for materials for the Stock Room.  Please refer 
to procurement.dadeschools.net for more information on current and upcoming bids. 

 
4.  Good morning, since we are not a local business, do we need to include the form below with 

our bid(Attachment 9 Local Business Affidavit)?  Or just submit blank or omit entirely? 
 

Answer: You do not have to include this form if you are not a local business. 
 

5. With the School Board leaning towards censored/touchless products, why wouldn’t the 
contract have these items listed?  I hesitate to get pricing from the manufacturers on certain 
items based on what I thought the School Board was leaning towards in the future.  I’m just 
being a little pro-active in a sense because the censored or touchless parts will have a 
significant price difference.? 

 
Answer: The censored/touchless products have not been added to stock as of yet.  This 
is a stockroom bid. 

 
6. I’m sorry to bother you but I know want to mess up again and be left off the available 

supplier list.  I tried to see if I needed to fill this out and I’m seeing completed.  Does this 
mean I’m an back on the school board list of over $1000 approved suppliers?  
 

Answer: Please visit our Website (see link below) and click where it says ITB-19-023-
EA, it will download a zip folder containing 2 documents, one is the Solicitation 
document, where you will find all the information on how to submit the Bid and the 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm
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other is the spread sheet excel document with all the listed items that need to be quoted 
and submitted. 

 
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm 
 

7. I was reading this ITB but look likes this type of ITB does not have anymore the 
Commodities Proposal List for us to choose our products/services. Under the previous 
Contract ITB-16-060-HR we currently do maintenance and repair service to the automotive 
lifts for the School Board Transportation/Maintenance shops, and supply parts , tools  and 
equipment related to our services. How are we going to reflect that in this new bid? 
 

Answer: The purpose of this Solicitation is to establish a contract at firm unit prices, to 
purchase Maintenance and Repair Operations (MRO) materials, equipment, supplies, 
parts and tools, in conjunction, on an as needed basis, for a vast- range of MRO items 
utilized to support Maintenance Operations, and to replenish Maintenance Materials 
Management (MMM) and Stores and Mail Distribution (S&MD) inventory warehouses. 
This is not a contract for services, you can find the list of items (9 Tab sheets) included 
in the Solicitation Package.  
 

8. Shell Lumber & Hardware is an authorized vendor to Miami Dade County Public Schools. 
We would like to bid on the ITB referenced above. The BidSync listing did not include the 
spreadsheet of required items. Is the spreadsheet available from your office? 
 

Answer: You can find all the information about the bid on our Website (please see link 
below). Please type the bid number and you will be able to download the documents. 
  
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm  

9. Locks Company would like to bid on the "lock" tab of this bid. Would we not be qualified 
for not bidding on the other tabs since it is not something our company deals with? I am new 
to the bidding process and want to make sure. Thank you.? 

 
Answer: You have to submit all the documents requested in the Bid Package to be 
considered, however you will only be awarded the items that you have quoted. In your 
case you still need to submit all the Attachments and Documents but for Attachment 8 
(Pricing Spreadsheet) you will only fill in the “lock” tab. 
 

10. The end bid date is 8-27-2020 but the submittle date is 8-11-2020. Due to covid 19 in Miami 
could you also allow online submission? 

 
 
 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm
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Answer: Please see Section 4 Calendar for all the information regarding dates and 
deadlines. At the moment we are not allowing online submission, please see section 6.3 
BID SUBMISSION for instructions on how to submit your bid. 
 

11.  Is this bid is the one to supply water heaters to all for the rest of the year.? 
 

Answer: Please refer to the answer for question #7.  


